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cft1:JT ~. 1938 eta 'ifRT 42-tt ~ um 102 ~ "ffl'lf ~ 3IT{~1~81~Jflf 
(cf>l~clfh: ~ 'cf>'T quftcf>~OI) ~Pit11-i, 2015 ~ ~Pit11-i 28 ~ 31-;i~ifl 111 (3ITTIR 
t1~ao ~ 3fUA" ~ 6lt-11-i41 ~cf<l~ll':11 u1~ac: Ri~e.s ij;" ~ 1l ~ tiftJTT 
~ Pill 11-i cf> ~ ~ cf> I~ ~ 'cf>'T ~ 
Order of Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India in the matter 
of M/s. Dealmoney Securities Private Limited, under Regulation 28 and Schedule 
Ill (Code of Conduct) of IRDAI (Registration of Corporate Agents) Regulations, 
2015 read with Section 42 D and Section 102 of lnsµrance Act, 1938 

1. lfff-iffer / Background 

~ ~ ~frlllll-lcb ~ mIB ~ (~ ~it~~ 11

~

11 "lTT 
11Jf1{~~11 it, ~ it 0fCTlmia) -q 'cbl-<4~c ~· it, ~ it ~ ~ it, ~ 
01.04.2016 - 31.03.2019 '$1 ~it,~ -qmf JlaJ..1.-tl f!~"~c!l~ ~ RlfI'.le-s ~ 
~it~~ "-slQ{-lcflQa 11 m 11

~" it,~ it 0fCTlmia) cfJ1" ~ ~ooa1 ~ <Jc@ 
tj'5flcp-{DI UJ..1I014:;1 ~~it~~ "~'3ITJfR" $~it JfCTlffiia) ufRT fctTTn ZIT clZIT 
~ it 'Jc@ ~'3fl'JfR cITT .:id1¢-{u1 31.03.2022 cfcfj" cfl-;, qr;f '$1 J.1Rl~ck1 JfflRr it,~ f<$1:rr 
TflTT ZITI 

The Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (hereinafter referred to 
as "the Authority" or "IRDAI") had issued Certificate of Registration (hereinafter 
referred to as "CoR") with no. CA0081 to M/s Dealmoney Securities Pvt. Ltd. 
(hereinafter referred to as "DSPL" or" CA") for the period 01.04.2016-31.03.2019 to 
act as a 'Corporate Agent' and subsequently the CoR was renewed for a further period 
of three years till 31.03.2022. 

"&. ~-q'Q11TTfcp~ {-JJ..lli11><4:;fi. it ;slQ{-lcfl(!a $~<q~ {-JJ..lli11{1~~~ ~ 
\.lct,l~ld °ITT~~I ~ '3flmg~~ '3fR" ~ficiH, 2019 it \.lct,lfQ1a gQ" it~ -slQ{-lcflQa 
~ cf> J:f=q I ~lfi ~ '$1 TT{ £.IT@~ "cbT ~ fctTTn TflTT ZIT I 
b. The Authority had noted that there were several news articles appearing regarding 
DSPL in the news dailies. The articles appeared in the month of November and 
December, 2019 citing fraud perpetrated by the employees of the DSPL. 

Tf. ~ 24 fafi~>< 2019 it,~ '3f[Tp ~~ {-JJ..lli1I-{ ~~ ~ {-JJ..llili'< Jfffi&-q 
~cftfcl5"fu'cWl"-iTR {-JI~~'<~~~. <t,"lcicbldl -qWfB"Q1$, ~"ffcp, ~ 
v, <t,"1acb1a1 4~ dlQ{-lcflQa ~ cbll!Tcill tR~ fi=q1R,a ~ it1 ~~ ~fcp iffem 
'cbT ¢7<1cb1a1, ~. ~"ffZIT\rtR-~$ ~~~ dlQ{-lcflQa $ ~ ~Fli.1{0I ~ 
m-@~'$1 Jf-W ~lcblllci. ~ zft' ~ 1000 ~ ~arfc@~~g'Q" if I~~ 
$ ~. ~ 'cbT £.IT@ 0 $ ~ -Jl Q{i ell l! a IDxT ~ m '$1 cf> I lfqr&ffi qf Q1Jc@ '$1 
TT{ zft', ~ JlQ{-lc:ilQa ~ cf>J-fo1;fl ~ ~;if2lmia ~it~ srnfI'.la ZIT: 
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c. News article of Times of India newspaper dated December 24, 2019 and several 
other articles reported that the Bidhan Nagar Cyber Crime Police Station, Kolkata had 
conducted raids on the office of the DSPL, situated at Sugam Park, Salt Lake, Sector 
V, Kolkata. It was reported that the police received many complaints from Kolkata, 
Tripura, Odisha and other states of North East against the DSPL on misconduct and 
cheating and there were more than 1000 victims. As per the articles, different modus 
operandi were used by DSPL to cheat public, which include the employee of DSPL 
calling 

i. ~ cf5l ~~~ ~ ~ ~ ~ °ir-q?r,:, ~ '3fR oQ qi lci q I faaj) cf5T 
1f,:~ (f'xcll~clci) ~cpl~~. 
the public claiming as IRDAI official and offering to revive lapsed policy, 

ii. ~ cB1 ~ ~ ~ ~ -ir -q?r,:, ~ \l]1 ~-1 al-I ~-&11a~,- ~ '3{1£.fR IR 
~ 8l!Fc@cb ~cpl~ cITT11, 
as officials who would arrange easy personal loans against minimum 
documents, 

iii. ~Q-BQ)Qa ~cf)@~~ cbJ4-i:ll.fl ~~"R~ffiTITcf51-q?r,:f ~ fti~,-~ ~ 
~ cilftil!J-:ff cpT ~ ~ ~ fcp-[n- in, 
as employee of the call centre of DSPL, calls were made to people who had 
stopped paying premiums for an insurance 

iv. ~~cpl~~ m~ ~ ~ ~ '3fR ~ 1lRl "lf,= "QcP mcT ~ 
~$~~ oqfc@l_ff~~I 
to get the insurance money with interest and ask them to make a small 
investment with them again. 

'3c@-Bl-llillx '3fffi@-q~cft~~-q ~Q-Bt.ftQa ~ ~~~ '3fR ~~Wlffi 
TI[fcf51 frlx4-cilx fef51:rri1 
The articles reported that the Police arrested one Mr. Abhijeet Dey, Director of the 
DSPL and Mr. Pradeep Kumar Roy. 

ti". ~-q 0q4@-BJ..tl-i:ll-{1· $ ~~ B ~Q-Bt.ftQa B ~ ~~cbx□ I J.TTit ~1 ~Q-Bt.ftQa 
-q 3flR ~-~ fa--ticb 31 ~. 2021 $ IDxT ~-&118Gfl ~ ~ m~ ~HgcilcbxOI fcp-[n- ~ 
~ Tfacf '3fTcRlJT cbx~cllci cb4-i.ll~tff "cb1" "cbRUf ~'3IT ~ \JlRT cf>B ~ i;r~ ~ 
~ (Q;l{>~'3{R) ~ cfR"R $ IDxl cliff '3ffiW ~lcb lllcicbaf dff cf5l ~ ~ ~ ~ ifi 
~~~'qlxlci-lcb cbl~cll{ cp1i1 
d. The Authority had sought several clarifications from DSPL on the said news article. 
DSPL vide its email dated 31 st July, 2021 submitted along with documentary 
evidences, that they took corrective actions against the errant employees by issuing 
show cause notices and lodging FIRs and also compensating the aggrieved 
complainants. 

6". cblxL!TTc ~IDxr~~ ~«!cilcbx □ff cttajcftarr~i)5-~, ~~~ (cblxl!°Rc 
~"cb"I Y"11cbx01) fclf.-~ll-ll-1, 2015 $~~£il~~ dct1~ ... ff ~~ 29 ftldciix 2021 
cBl ~ "cb"RDT ~ '3IT ~ (Q-B aj1 Q--1) \ifRl fcp-[n- TflTT, fti-B cfj ~ ~ 3 ~ 2021 "cb1" ~ 
s '3IT I ~ ~ g"Q, ~ Q-B t.ft Qci -q "Q"cb 8 l-1 Fc@ cb 'tl--1 cl I { $ ~ ~~ fef51:rr fti-B cf5 fffct 3fcRR 
~ -q ~ fef51:rr ~ 1 s fa~ <Six, 2 023 "cb1" ~ 1 tl1 fti a fef51:rr TflTT 1 '3c@ 'tl--t cl 1 { * 
~Q-Bt.ftQa cp1 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~, Pl~~lcb ~ ~ ~ ~, ~ ~ffiPlRr ~ 
~ ~ a l-141 ftl c:fl!I ~ ti \JI ~ 1 ~a c fa ftJ ~ -s ~ 1-TTJ..1"8" B ~ ~ 
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g"Q"I ~cp1 '3fR~~~~-1F1"- {l\li~~, ~ (ruax □ I), ~~~-~, ~ l-1$I~csi'tfcp 
r=r~, ~~ JfR. '311T~9ro, l-1$I~csi~ r=r~, ~ cj?{q1Q l3ft~xfq, \JY" l-1$I~csi'tfcp 
(l=f~, '3fR 53ft ~ {I\Jl~q, ~~ (l=f~ ~ ~ B ~~I 
e. On scrutiny of the submissions made by the Corporate Agent, a Show Cause 
Notice (SCN) was issued on September 29, 2021 for alleged violations of various 
provisions of IRDAI (Registration of Corporate Agents) Regulations, 2015 (hereinafter 
referred as Corporate Agent Regulations), for which the reply was received on 
November 3, 2021. While giving reply, DSPL had requested for a personal hearing 
which was granted by the Authority, and it was held on December 15, 2023. On behalf 
of the DSPL hearing was attended by Mr. Pandoo Naig, Director and Mr. Nasir Path an, 
Authorized Representative. On behalf of the Authority, Ms. S.N. Rajeswari, Member 
(Distribution), Ms. J. Anita, Chief General Manager, (Intermediaries), Ms. R. Uma 
Maheswari, General Manager (Intermediaries), Mr. Kurapaty Sridhar Rao, Deputy 
General Manager (Intermediaries), and Mr. Rohit Rajdev, Manager (Intermediaries) 
attended the meeting. 

'3ffiTQTcf)J ru<:H □ I, ~Q~41Qci $ ~«id1<f5{DI cfZfl~cp1 f?.t.qful~I '3fR PJ&:pt{PJ~lj~I{ 

t 
The details of the charges, submissions of the DSPL and the observations and 
conclusions of the Authority are as under: 

2. '3ITTTQ" ~- I Charge No.1 

2.1 ct>l-lciAc: ~ 1'4Pl<n-1, 201 s ~ f4Plt1J-1 22c2> q,I ucthH -
Violation of Regulation22 (2) of Corporate Agents Regulations, 2015 -

2.1.1 ruf-i~l-1 22 (2) -~ c:hJf1<f5{01 mfuf <fj{~qlcil <f51x4nc ~, c:j"1)qj{OI * 
f.1-rm * ~I \j-1 l-f$cqLJ_Of c,Ulf, ~ Jfl't.fR IR~ tj\J1)qj{OI ~ lf[lT ~, * gQ" 
fcpm ift q~qcf.i cpl ~qje)qj{UI ~~w:m* ~lRQ~ q~qJ~ ~~'$R 
~30ITT~~~if~cpl~~<fj~~cfR"llll 
2.1.1 Reg. 22 (2)- a corporate agent that holds a valid registration shall, 
subsequent to the issuance of registration, disclose, to the Authority voluntarily, 
any change in material facts, based on which the registration was made to 
them, within a reasonable time but not later than 30 days from happening of 
such change. 

2.1.2 ~ ~tir * '3f¥TR, ~ ilt ~, ~ ~ ID"{1 m'3itJfR ~ lf[lT l ~ 
~ifcpcf"Q~~ ~cpl TT{WRT?:TT~~lFlfflB ~ ilt l-f$cqLJ_Of 
q~qd-i ciCCP lci lRQ ~ q~qJ~ * ~ ~ ~ 30 ITT~~~ if~ 
"<f5l~cITTTTTI 
2.1.2 As per these provisions, any CA, who has been given CoR by the 
Authority, is required to inform the Authority of any material change in 
information or particulars already submitted, forthwith but not later than 30 days 
from happening of such change. 

2.2 ~~cpl m'3itJfR cpl --1dl<f5x □ I 01.04_2019 ~ 31.03.2022 "ci"cP ciR Qlf cpl~* 
~ ~ ~ TTirr 1 ~~~if, f.i~Ri ffi1 a ctUl ~ lFl, "GTI" ~ ID"{1 ~cpl~~ 
~lFl, ~~~~ruPi~l-122(2) cpl Jct-itH ~: 

~ ~cil-1~ fucfl!"'1~<!1\Jl ~1~8c R1fti~5 ~"l-lTlIBB Jffcn:r ~ 
Final Order in the matter of Mis Dealmoney Securities Private Limited 
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2.2 The CA was granted renewal of COR for a period of three years from 01.04.2019 
to 31.03.2022. In this regard, the following facts were noticed, which were not informed 
by the CA to the Authority, allegedly in violation of Regulation 22(2): 

1. mu:*&m~~"f["ql:f5lll"C?: (-idlcbxDI ~ *~ s.1 B~~ 
fcp1:rr rr:TT ~ f.iqc1~ rm~~~-~· ~ crin mTJ: $ cbll!Yc1ll if cp1 
\lfl~ ~~$°~ijB~~Wllll 
In the point 5.1 of Form A (renewal application) submitted by the CA, it 
had submitted that there were 'Nil' settled and pending disputes and had 
failed to intimate regarding the fraud being perpetrated in the office of 
the CA. 

II. ~01fa~c@, ~~JflR~i$ f.ia~lcb $~~cp1lf{~~JfR 

*~ijB~~Wllll 
Further, the CA had failed to intimate regarding the FIR filed by it against 
its own director. ', 

Ill. '3c@WTJ:-q JflRajt{'3ff JfR f.ia~lcb _ Jjl ffi~11.:a ~JJlql~lll ~ cx.Jlllq;I $~ij 
B~cpl~~fcpc:rr1 
The CA had failed to intimate the Authority regarding resignation of its 
CEO and director- Mr. Dishant Sagwaria. 

2.3 il~~cft~a cf>T U'11cft<t>~o1: ct'tl-81ctr1 B fcl'tjl-JH ~ JfRTq * ~ B ~ct'tlenctc1 -q 
Pl ~ RI R9 a ~ «1d1 cb x o I fcrif: 
2.3 DSPL Submission: In response to this charge in the SCN, DSPL made the 
following submissions: 

$-q;ft i$ f.i 4~1 cb $" cb q c crof a:i q QI'{,· * ~ if °ITTt'l-f cpl ~ cb I llQ I g, ~ ~ij B ~ 
cpl ~ ;, "cb""R cpl ~ ctfl en eta $ 1ffi1 cITT{ cpRUf ~ in 01'lfcf1 '3 'ti cb 1 ~ cITT{ m ~ 
in I ~ l-l I l-l c1 I ~ Lt'tl en Q c1 $" ~ "Qcf) ~ $" ~ if ~ g JfT in crin c:fQ ~ ~ B °ITTt'l-f 
cp1 \lll~qlcil cblfol{ $" ~ij if~ "cbx ~ inl ~ Jf"ffi<ff, Jqljc@ fclf-illl-1 , 22 if~ 
fcl f-if4~ ~ fcp1:rr Tf<TT i fcp-~ ~ cb I fo I { <Pl ~~cpl cft ~~I cfirrfq", 
"Qcf) fcl8cf>l!uf ~*~if ~ctflenctc1 ~~~~~cf>! \llHcbl~ ~' ~ 
Tita" ~ -f.ia~lcb ~~~*~~if "Qcf)~~JfR~ cbxql{1 ~if 
cp1-rrt ~lcblllci * Jfl£.fR"Qx ~~~ '3ffx '3PT~ d.Jfc@lj°j~ ~ctflenctc1 *~~ 
"Qcf)" 'tl l-l ~la I TTP1ll fGt fl cf5 &RT~ ~ d iH 1 ~ ID1<f ~ ~ * ~ 'tl $ l-lfa Rfc@ cp11 ~ 
'3c@ xl~llll ~ * ~ fl$l-lffi ~ zfi ~ ~ ~ "Qx l-lll-lc11 frmc TfITT in, ~flRlct 
~cpl~ "cb""R $" ~ cfTT{ ~ ~ ~ inl '3c@ ~~JfR Q->xq~, 2019 if 
~ cp1 lf{ ~ crin Li"11cbx □ 1 $ -idlcbxDI ~ ~ ~ ~. 2019 if~ WllT Tf<TT in 1 
Li"1lcbxDI * -idlcbxDI $"~~if~~~~ ~ Tf<TT in fcp- ~ ~ ~ -q 
$-q;ft ~ ('l.Jll I q SI ~ i ~ \Yfcb"I ex-Ill I q SI ~ Rh ll I $=r i crin ~ ajt{ '3ff ~ ffi ~I I .:a fl J I q I fx ll I 
~~ll~cf> cblx □ff~C'LIIJlq;l~i1 '3""fl"~ ~m~i;r~~~l lJ~~ 
cpl ~~Jfl"{ cITT ~ ~ cpl cprq mm TfITT in crin ~ ct'tl q1 eta cpl ~ Tf<TT fcp
~ Jfl"{~~ cpl "Qcf)" { -"JIB~ "Qcf) 1Br * &m ~ fcp1:rr in "\l1T ~= ID1<l ~ WllT 
\lfT "flcITTI ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ctflenctc1 if cblLTxa ~ ~, Jfcf: "Jc@ { -"JIB~ cp1 
lff :1JTI1d ~ cp1 \lfT m I Ql-l" J{q;f) ip ~ll x ~ ~ fcl ax DI cpl "Qcp w:rr□T ID1<f cf5"x ~ "\l1T 
~~1fa I i fcp- '3 q qck1 ~ l-l l+-!7 ll ~ ~ JiT"{ cpl ~ fcp1:rr Tf<TT in I fcl ax DI $" w:rr□T 
r:fl '3ffm) cp1 "Qcf)" "ITTd" ~ cp1 -rrt i I 

~ ~al-l41 ~cf£1"'1~c!11J1 ~1~8c f?l~e."3 * lTTl=ffiif '3flcl1=r ~ 
Final Order in the matter of Mis Dealmoney Securities Private Limited 
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DSPL had no reason or intention for not informing the Authority regarding the 
proceedings initiated in the matter of fraudulent practices of the Company's Director. 
The matter came as a shock to DSPL and it was contemplating on the course of action 
to be initiated in the matter. Further, it is not specified in the said Regulation, 22 that 
any such action has to be intimated to the Authority. However, as a prudent 
organization, as soon as DSPL was aware of alleged misgivings, it filed a complaint 
with the police who registered an FIR against ex-Director, Mr. Vikram Rathod. Based 
on the police complaint, Mr. Vikram Rathod and the other connected persons arrived 
at a settlement with the DSPL whereby they agreed to return the defrauded amount. 
Since the amounts were agreed to be returned and the matter was resolved at that 
stage itself, there was no dispute to be reported to the Authority. The FIR was filed in 
Feb, 2019 and the application for renewal of registration was made in March, 2019. 
The application for renewal of registration clearly states that Mr. Vikram Rathod has 
resigned from the company and that his resignation was under process and Ex-CEO 
Mr. Dishant Sagwaria, had resigned for personal reasons . Mr. Deven Baijal was the 
principal officer at that point in time. The Principal offieer was tasked with informing 
the IRDAI and DSPL have been told that he had intimated the IRDAI via an email and 
a letter which could not be retrieved . Since Mr. Deven Baijal is no longer working with 
DSPL, the email communication could not be retrieved. We could retrieve a proof of 
delivery from our courier agency which shows that the said communication was sent 
to Hon. IRDAI. A copy of the POD is submitted 

'{i--tql~~t@;, '51Q~Q1Qci q~f<$" ~~~' irl~~lcf> ~ cl11Jlq~ ~~, ~~ 
~~if~ ~I ~ ~ ~ -g "ct>T -31 ffi~ckl f.i ~~let> $ ~ i). irl9,ckl fcp1::rr ZIT fGl--t ¢1 

wn "ct>T ~ B ~~ ~ $ ~ 15.01 .2020 "ct>T ~J..J1ca ~ Tfql ZIT 1 
During the hearing DSPL stated that after resignation of Mr. Vikram Rathod, Director, 
who was involved in the fraud, it had appointed Mr. Abhijey Dey as Additional Director 
who was later on terminated on 15.01.2020 for perpetration of fraud. 

2.4 flc.qufl '3fR PIIScf>tf / Observation and Conclusion: 

2.4.1 --tdlcf>x □ I $ ~ d1Q~q7Qci ~ ~ ~lcf>lllci. / ~ ~~J..JH ~, ~ '3ij~H □ I ~ ~ 
~ ~ IDxl ell ll 1q~ ~ TfqT '3fR~ ~ ~ "QIP~3fR ~ cp1 ~I~ ~q I 4"'j 
"ct>T 05.02.2019 $ --1d1cf>x □ 1 ~if ~~fcp[nT[ql ZITI ~$ --1d1cf>x □ 1 ~B~ 
~ql~"'j cpl -~, ip-~ if ~~lflll TfqT ~ I cl'lfTTll, '51Q~q7Qci $ fa--ticf> 18.07.2023 $ 
~«1.d1ct>~ □w ~ ~ i1Q~Q1Qci IDxT ~cpl~ ~1a~1~"'i cpl~~~~ q[Iff TfqT 

fcp-~ ~ ~. 2023 C1"cf>" 58 oqf~·P-W "ct>T ¥f f"Acilcf>x ~ - 76,12,258/- $ ~ fcp-q ~1 
'51Q~q7Qci ~ ~-~ fa--ticf> 10.08.2021 ~ ~ ~ ~ Jf1:R ~«1,d1ct>x □ff if ~lcf>lllci"'i cp1 
~ ~ ~ cf5t ~ q1fafflll1 qf:f 2018 B ~ cf5t TTt '41'1 ~ m, '51Q~Q1Qci --1d1cf>x □ 1 
~ ~iwlll ip-t@;, f8~J..JH f8ql4"'j B '3fqTfc-f ZIT JfR~~"cf>T~ '3flAT '3fR~~ 
~fcpm1 
2.4.1 At the time of renewal, there were complaints/ disputes against DSPL, which 
were followed by resignation of Shri Vikram Rathod and subsequent FIR against him. 
These disputes were not disclosed in the renewal application dated 05.02 .2019. The 
renewal application of the CA provides the pending disputes as 'NIL', however, as per 
the illustrative list of claimants submitted by DSPL vide its submissions dated 
18.07.2023, it is noticed that it has made payments totalling Rs.76, 12,258/- to 58 
individuals till the month of May, 2023. DSPL in its submissions vide email dated 
10.08.2021 provided a list of complaints where policies were issued during the year 

~ '51aJ..J.:D ffl~1~e1\JJ ~1$8c faf"Ae:-s $~B ~ ~ 
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2018. Thus, DSPL was aware of the disputes during the process of the renewal and it 
did not disclose the same, suo moto, to the Authority. 

2.4.2 dlQ~cnQa ~ -«fl¢1x ~%ftp-~ f.:1~~1¢ ¢qcqpf d.l<H:H~1· if~ 'lfTI --1dl¢xo1 
~ ~ ~ ~ 1Tirr ftp- 53ft fc@i:r ~, f.:1~~1¢ ~ glQ~qlQci ~ 05.02.2019 cITT ('l.JIJ 1451 
~1 --1d1¢xo1 cp1 wRbq1 *?JxR 53ft~xlotsi))-~~cp1~"Qtp~'3flxi))-~ 
if~ cITT "Qcpc ~~ TfqT JfR ~ ~ ~ ~ cITT ~ ~ llirrl ~ 
~ ffi ~<hl, Q~ ill Q-i $ fffQ ~ if d1 Q~ q7 Qci i)5" IDxl 1:fQ -«fl¢ Ix ~ TfqT ftp- 53ft fc@i:r ~ 
'3flx ~ ~ a:ifcfc-F-ff ~ m-@W ~ ID1<, £Hx1'1<1 ~ * fffQ ~ ~J..1~la1 ~ i·1 
dlQ~QlQci cpl w~d1¢xDI fcp- ftjPJqJ..J"i ~~~I Qtj?aqjxUI ~ ~ ~ ~ 
~ %, ~¢Ix ~ ~ \Jf@I qlf"jfcp ~ ~ i)5" ~ ~ J..f Qcci g_of ~%I 
2.4.2 DSPL has admitted that it's Director was involved in fraudulent practices. From 
the renewal application, it was noticed that Shri Vikram Rathod, Director, resigned 
from DSPL on 05.02.2019. The FIR filed against Shri Vik_ram Rathod was not disclosed 
or submitted to the Authority during the renewal process. Further, it was admitted by 
DSPL in the reply to SCN that Shri Vikram Rathod and other connected persons 
arrived at a settlement to refund the defrauded money. The submission of the DSPL 
that it was not required to disclose the same as per the regulations is not accepted as 
it is a material information for the Authority. 

2.4.3 ~'3{1/Pt~~lqj * c~Wl4?t ~ QqjacpxOI *~«qif, dlQ~QlQci &Rl~cp11T{ ij?~q,l 
~, Faax □ 1 cpl"W1ifUT r:ft~ ~%, <tll"iRP 1?~qx cpl~-~cpffi ~~%1 ~ 
cITT ~ rm '3fLR ~ * w~d1¢xuff cpl 1lill WTR * ~ d!Q~cf1Qa cpl JRn=T'lffil ~ia~¢ 
Pili?! off * '3f~ '3flx ~ ~£.J w 011 ci1 if cpi::fi cITT ~ % 1 ~ '3fffiqf, m-@W if 
dlQ~QlQci * Pt~~lcp'r cp1 ~isi~cil ~ PJtj51off i)5" '3f'J.{fq JfR ~ ~ * '3{~ cpl 

f.:txc-qo1 cf5Tcfi $ I 
2.4.3 Regarding the non- disclosure of resignation of CEO/Director, the courier receipt 
attached by DSPL is not a Proof of Delivery (POD) as there is no acknowledgement 
of receipt of the courier. DSPL's inability to locate its own submissions to the Authority 
shows lack of internal controls and deficiency in record management system. Further, 
Involvement of DSPL's Directors in the fraud shows lack of proper controls and 
governance mechanism. 

2.4.4 dlQ~qlQci * f.:1~~1¢1. $ "ITTxl ¢qcg_of d.lqQl~l· cp1 -«flcpffi cITT £rrR if~ gQ, ~ 
WJ..11fu1a ~ ufT ~ $ fcp° \jC@ timn~ 53ft fc@i:r ~, ~ 05.02.2019 cITT c~WIY?t 
~ 'lfT o'lfT 53ft ~ ~ Rl--1¢1 WTT 15.01 .2020 "¢1 ~J..fll{i cpl~~, cpl~* ?JxR 
~~~I '344<hl Ru:ifu1~1· ~ ~, "3c@ ftjf.:tqJ..f 22(2) cpl Jct-hH 100 ITT~~ 
~ * fffQ: ~~I 
2.4.4 Considering the admission of fraudulent practices of Directors by DSPL, it can 
be established that the fraud happened during the term of Shri Vikram Rathod who 
resigned on 05.02.2019 and Shri Abhijet Dey, who was terminated on 15.01.2020. As 
per the above observations, the violation of the Regulation 22(2) continued for a period 
exceeding 100 days. 

2.4.5 '3Y4<hl cITT £rfR if~ g"Q, ~ f.:ttx:ptf Pl¢1cil \lf@T % ftp- dlQ~QlQci ~ ¢1x4nc ~ 
faf.:tqJ..f, 2015 i)5" faPJqJ..f 22(2) cpl Jct'i't.1-i ~ $ cT'lfT ~ q~DIIJ..ftcixc-4 faf.:tqJ..f 22(6) i)5" 
~~ faf.:tqJ..J 22 cp1 ~cpl~~ cB"B ~ faf.:tqlJ..1¢ ¢1~ql{ cp1 ~ I ~ ~, 
1938 cp1 'qffi 1020ft} ~ ~«m *~,~if ~ ~lf~·F-i"i <PT "WTTTr ~ g"Q, 

~ dlaJ..141 ff!<tl1°l~a\Jj Wl$8c f&l~e.-s *~if 3flcfJ..f" ~ 
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~~~ 100 ITT~~ 0ct1£1.-i cf)!~*~~- 1 ~ (QC:P~~ 
c.pl'3f~C11l@Til 
2.4.5 Considering the above, it is concluded that DSPL is in violation of Regulation22 
(2) of Corporate Agents Regulations, 2015 and consequently as per Regulation 22(6) 
failure to adhere to the conditions of Regulation 22 would attract regulatory actions. In 
exercise of the powers vested in the Authority as per the provisions of the section 
102(b) of the Insurance Act, 1938, the Authority hereby imposes a penalty of Rs. 1 
crore (Rupees one crore) for the violation period exceeding 100 days. 

3. 3ITTTQ' ~- / Charge No. 2 

3.1 cf>l~Ql~c: ~ fc)Pl<H~. 2015 ~ ~:t«ill-m diliHDl--ti~dl ij;"m II, "JQ"-m 3 (ii) 
(Uf) "cf>"! dctlij-1 I 
3.1 Violation of Clause II, Sub-clause 3 (ii) (o) of the Schedule Ill Code of Conduct 
of Corporate Agents Regulations, 2015. ,; 

3.1.1 '344® @6 *~,~if) cf.ilxLW~c ~m~ ~,Rlf.im~ arfc@~ 
~ ~ Rlax □ I cfTT JfT11 ~ * ~~ 11 ~'l-fffe@" 41Ri{-i1£ITTcrn * ~ * RlcHOI c.pT 

Jctvi(§ ~, ~w~, JfQ"cil'3cQ,f~, 4xlJ..l~f~, q~=qq c:fRR, 1:@TWTR<TT~ 
~*~I~ Rlf.im~ ~ cB1 £.919¢{ ~ JRl ~ * m~ cfi:-Hcil~ ~ mrrr, 
~l~ltH ~~, ~ ~ <R1lT <TT~ ifi m cp1 ~ ~ <R1lT I 
3.1.1 As per the above clause, no corporate agent/ principal officer/ specified 
person shall engage, encourage, enter into contract with or have any sort of 
arrangement with any person other than a specified person, to refer, solicit, 
generate lead, advise, introduce, find or provide contact details of prospective 
policyholders in furtherance of the distribution of the insurance product. • 

3.1.2 '3c@ ~-q W«!cilcf.ix □ I fcpqr ~ ~~ ct5x~cm.1 ·~ cf.il-fo1:t1 ~, ~ ~ n 
~~ W«tdlcf.ix □ I fcrinfcp'31R~ ·tit;IQ¢"'j• (45~Riec~) cm-fun~ cilx-@I~ fcr<TT~I 
~ -q ~-~ ~-ii¢ 10 ~ 2021 * ~ W«!cilcf.ixUI ICf)l:TT 'lff ftp '~(;IQcf.i' '3fQcTT 

'3cQ,f cf.ix~qlci ~ '3?R $"q;fi ~ ct54ill~ ~ ~1 Rlf.illl-ff * ~, cf.ilxYTTc ~ ~ 
JcQIG ~ Rlax □ I cm Jfm~~- 41Ri{-i1£ITTcrn*~ip RlcH □ I c.pT Jctvi-@ ~, JmW 
~, '3fQcTT '3cQ,f ~, 4xlJ..l~f ~, qfxtjll ~, 1:@T WTR rrr ~ ~ * ~, 
Rlf.ira~ a:m@cITT §tsct5x 1W Jf.<larfc@*mii qtj-icil~ ~mrrr, ~")l~l(H ~~, 
~ ~cRTTT <TT~ ifi i;rcf)Rcp1 ~ ~cRTTTI 
3.1.2 The CA had submitted that the perpetrators of the fraud were ex-employees, 
but later on the CA submitted that it had dismissed several 'facilitators'. The CA 
had submitted that 'facilitators' were lead generators and not employees of the 
company vide email dated 10th August, 2021. According to regulations, corporate 
agent shall not engage, encourage, enter into contract with or have any sort of 
arrangement with any person other than specified person, to refer, solicit, generate 
lead, advise, introduce, find, or provide contact details of policyholders in 
furtherance to the distribution of insurance product. 

3.2 tlt.{=titflt.{cl cf;l u~cflct,~01: d1ct~41Q<.1 a:Jq~lll <$1~~JfTB'<.1'lTTsJff ~, ~ 
~ G<.11ct1, J"'c.llxct5af *~~ ;h □IGlcil ~;KUTT (lN, <W, cll!f®cf.i '3fft) *~~ 
~, \JJl:t1cf.iaf ~cpl J?R~~cITTi~, ~clJT~~ (QC:Pct51xQi~c ~* 
~ 11) ~ ~llftl<.1 ~ I '3c@ tl'l-ft a:Jq~lll ~-Jffmfur dlq~lll ~, ~ d1ct~41Q<.1 "QcP 

~ ~ciJ..141 ~c:flt1~el\JJ w1~8c R1ftle"3 ~~n ~ ~ 
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~$~-qq)l<l"cp«TT~ JfR ~~3IT$~~W°Cd"cp«TT ~I fa-iicf5 10 '3flffil 
2021 $°$-~-q~~ Jct1{9 ~f~ITP11:Jl~fcp ·~t:ill-lcf5' (9'5fflf<1ec~) ~I o>.F~~lll 
$ ~ '3flJill "JcCffi cfR" ~ ~I qffifq-q, '3"c@ ·~Qlllcf5' (ll5fflfc1ec~) "5BlJTI ~ wftc cf5lif 
~ ~ a:i q ~ 141· $ ~ '3fficTT "Jc(ffi cfR" ~ it I s1 Q~ en Qa cpl ~ $ ~ $cffi ~~me 
~ ~ !-IIQcf>l

0 

~ ~ ~ ~ \JlT ~~[ll--11° i)" ~f.ime ~ * ~ q1f<1ffllli {gtl~~ if~ 
Th@~I ~~ ~ ~lcf51lld m ~~~fcp~~~ ~~~m ~Q~enQa 
cp1 ~ ~ ~ $ ~ -q cf5Tll cfR" x% ~ cf~ Q~ aj, Q-i if '3"c@ ~ 10 '3flffif 2021 $ 
~~~~~~I 
3.2 DSPL Submission: DSPL is engaged in various lines of business which includes 
stock broking, arranging for loans (home, car, personal etc.) for a borrower from a 
lender, selling credit cards on behalf of issuer banks, selling insurance (as a corporate 
agent) etc. All the businesses are fee-based businesses wherein DSPL acts as an 
agent and receives fees for its services. In the email dated 10 August, 2021, it is 
nowhere mentioned that the 'facilitators' were gene~ating lead for the insurance 
business. In fact, the 'facilitators' were generating lead for other businesses like loans 
and credit cards. As per DSPL's policy only specified persons speak to customers who 
are interested in buying insurance policies as specified in the Regulations. There is 
no single complaint or allegation that any of these entities/ individuals have been 
representing themselves on behalf of DSPL and the charge in the SCN is not borne 
out of the communication dated 10 August, 2021. 

3.3 Rcqufl '3fl""~ Pttict>tf / Observation and Conclusion 

3.3.1 slQ~enQa ~~~lfq"-ilfll ·~~xa ~· -q~ s.1.1-q!lQ Jct9{9 fcpqiTflll 
~ FcP ~Qlllcf5 <g5ffi~ec:x) "cf5T '3fITTft~, mft, QQl-lQLf>~ JrR ~~'3IT$ ~ ~~lll-f1· 
~ ~ ~arr 3IT q)l Ji :!q I ci-i ~ °ITT1TT I gl Q~ en Qci q)l !,Hgc1l cf5 x 01 fcp ~QI ll cf5 
(g5~fc1~c~) ~ ~ JfR wftc cf5lif ~· o'.lq~ 141° $ ~ ~ ~ cfR" x% ~' c=run ~ 
~ ~~ c,irT ~ cf)RUT~ ~ ~¢Ix ~~\JJTffil 
3.3.1 In the sample 'Referral Agreement' submitted by DSPL, it is mentioned in the 
clause 5.1.1 that the facilitator has to comply with regulations and statutory 
requirements of RBI, SEBI, AMFI and IRDAI. The DSPL's submission that facilitators 
were only generating leads for businesses of loans and credit cards is not borne out 
of facts and hence are not accepted. 

3.3.2 dlQ~cfiQa -q <ftisfl q54=q1~41· $ ~ cf51~ql{ $ ~ -q ·~~xa ~· $ ~ql~l-11ftd 
(c fit~ ~H) q;f ~ ~ it I ,ii q m l-11 P-d q;f * IlQ J ct1 {g ~ TfllT % fcp "Jc@ ~ $1 ll cp 
( ll5 ~ f<1 ~ c x) "cf5T 5. 1 .1 ~ ~ ~ qJT J ct1 'cFl ~ ~ ~ -q 1:fl<lPfllf % I '{!-i q I { ~ cfRFl 
~ ~ ~ ~ ~ TfllT fct5 dlQ~enQa $~cpl 11$ ~~ ~ d.jq~lll -il" ~ ~ 
c=rirr -q ,ilqi~l-11~ 1:f;f ~ q5tj"tj1~4"'j $ ~ dlQ~enQa $ irTI cpl 11$ q51fo1{ ~~if 
1Rgd fcp-q lfq it, ft! -t,"'i ~ cf5 I llfa lfl-i ~£.RT "cf5l ~xi q 41 ' I ~ irf I 
3.3.2 DSPL had submitted the termination letters of 'Referral Agreement' as an action 
against the errant employees. In the termination letter, it is mentioned that the 
facilitator has been found to be in violation of several clauses including 5.1.1. It was 
highlighted during the hearing that the fraud committed by DSPL was related to 
insurance business and these termination letters were submitted as an action taken 
by DSPL against the employees who had misused the official resources. 

1TTRf gl~p+-fi ffl~~c:!1'51 ~1~8c 1"<1frle5 $l-fll-@"-q ~ ~ 
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3 .3.3 ~ Qfl q1 Qci 45" !Hgd1 ¢ x off i))-~/ ~ ~ g5 x a ~ B ~ "QcP" cpW "Qx !rt gfc@ cp't 
dTfug 5 ~. 2017 i cf'lff ~ i))-~ ~qlflS-IIFQi cf5T cfRra 26 fa~cilx 2019 i I ~Qfl41Qa 
~ flt:;1£1cp')" (lf>ffl~e.cB) cf51~'3ficp1Jqq1,1100 ITT~~ Jfqfui))-~fcp[rr1 
3.3.3 As per the submissions of DSPL, the date of appointment on one of the sample 
Referral Agreements is 5th November, 2017 and the date of termination for same is 
26th December, 2019. DSPL used the services of facilitators for a period exceeding 
100 days. 

3.3.4 J.fcf: ~Qfl41Qa ~ ¢1x4T~c ~ R11rtt1ii, 201 s cf5T ~ 111 -~ ~ i))-~ 
II, '3"Q-~ 3 (ii) (UT) cpl '3ffi'tFI FcPmi, ~~ '3fLR~ 6qqflll1 i))-~~ 'fl(:;ll1cf)

0
i' 

cll>ffl~ec~) cf51~'3ffcplcpTBBmi, fG!fl¢ ~ ~\3c@ R11rtt1ii $ ~~i1 
~ ~, 193s °cpl ~ 102 ~ i))- ~mi))-~ ~ * ~ ~1Fc@q·y ¢1 

~ ~ ~I ~ ~ &RI '3 ffi£H "cf)l 100 ~ ~ JfRlcp '3fcfRT i))-~ ~- 1 ~ 
~~~cpl'3f~"ci1lfcTTil 

-✓ 

3.3.4 Hence, DSPL is in violation of Clause II, Sub clause 3 (ii) (o) of the Schedule Ill 
Code of Conduct of Corporate Agents Regulations, 2015, wherein they have engaged 
the services of several 'facilitators' for its insurance business, which are not permitted 
as per the regulation. In exercise of the powers vested in the Authority as per the 
provisions of the section 102(b) of the Insurance Act, 1938, the Authority hereby 
imposes a penalty of Rs. 1 crore (Rupees one crore) for the violation period exceeding 
100 days. 

4. 3ITTlQ" ~- / Charge No.3 

4.1 q;1~4ue ~ mPiQJ.i, 2015 ~ f4PiQJ.i 22c5> cf)! '3cti\:.1--1 
4.1 Violation of Regulation 22(5) of Corporate Agents Regulations, 2015 

4.1.1 ¢1x4nc ~~cpl '3fC8 &f ¢1£1faq'j i))" fclqxUI cpl Qcpc!)cp,!01 cfRTIT 
~ ~ ~ '3c<m~'i cpl ru dxUI ¢B <ITT mm~~ cf'lff ~ IDxT ~ ~ -rrq 
QS-1101q;1 °cpl~~ Rl~fa~ oqfc@q1· ~ fclqxo1 <ITT Q¢c!l¢xo1 cfR1TTI ~ difa~cfd, 
cb I xlfRc ~&RT~ ¢ 1 t1fat1 cpl~ m ~ cpR cf5T ~~cpl cft ~ 1 
~ ~ di ffi ~cfd ~ °cpl ~arr cITT" ~ i ~ "cfQ '3 q gcfd fl ii $la I i 1 
4.1.1 The corporate agent shall disclose to the Authority the details of its offices in 
which they propose to distribute insurance products and details of Specified 
Persons along with their certificate number issued by the Authority. Further, any 
opening or closure of an office by a corporate agent shall be informed to the 
Authority. The Authority may seek further information as it deems appropriate. 

4.1.2 ~ -q '3f(R cf)la¢1a1 ¢1t1fat1 cm~ cpR cf5T dTfug i))-~~ * ~ ~ fcp[rr 
m1 ~ ¢lt1faq if cf5T ~~~<ITT fclqxo1 ~cpl~~ fcp[rr TTm ~ 
Wffl~"cbl fll&Gf!rtcp mi))- '34xia ~~cpxOI #rrr llm 'lffl 
4.1.2 The CA had failed to inform regarding the date of closure of its Kolkata office. 
The details of fraud perpetrated at this office were intimated to the Authority once 
clarification was sought; post the fraud being made public. 

4.2 Jl~~cfl~cl cpl U~J1q;~UI: cf)
0
lci¢lcil ¢1l1fal1 cpl ~ cTfx "Qx ~ fcp[rr llm 'lff 

c:F-ll.Fcb ~ Qfl 41 Qa \Yl ffiTIT °cpl~~ cpl tIBT "ci"TTT ~ m, ~ ~ Tfmf "cbf[f -q ~ ~ crm 
1W ~ cpR i))-~ fu;" '3Wf ~ ~~ -::rm I ~·~f,q q ~I, Gt -i q -t) 2020 B zyJ cpl cf) lfcl-s-

~ ~aii..n ff!c:F-ll~tlGt q1%ac ~~e-s c),-~-q ~ ~ 
Final Order in the matter of M/s Dealmoney Securities Private Limited 

1:ffl"/Page 9/13 



~ ~- ~~~/'3il{Q-idlt'3ff~~Jil{Q~aj)J421212024 

Order No. IRDAI/INT/ORD/MISC/42/2/2024 ....,....,..""TTTT-++ fa--1ict> / Date: 22.02.2024 

1 9 l-1 ti I l-1 I .ft cITT '3flU@ ~ ~ cf'<fl 'l-!Til, 2 020 il. x I~ di I cfl ci I cf> -SI d-i ~ ~ -rm ~ I '3cfG 
cilcf>-Sld-i 8 "fl, 2020 cfcf>" ~£.ll-lH '4cfZIT~~~ iHOlcii~ ~"B~lf,: ~Tfiill 
'3RcP ~xct>l.ft ~tf ~ !ti~,-~ '3c@ cf>lllfa~1· cpl lf,: q~=q1f?la ~cpl~~ cft '4t I 
t-im Fa--1 i ct> 6 \Jl --1 q .ft, 2020 ~ ~ ~ cpl trQ ~ fclTTTI lf[IT ~ ¢ 1 a ct> 1 a 1 ~ ~ift 
q~tjlci-i ~~-rml ~ cilcf>-Sld--1"j~cpRUf, ¢"1cicf>lcil cf>lllfcill emir,,: ~~\Jfl 
~ cfZIT "l:JQ cfUJ ~ ~ ~ fct1n rrirr, Fa--1ict> 6 \JJ-iq.ft, 2020 ~ t-lTT1 ~ IDxl fctfuc@ 
~ ~ rrirr I ~ ~in cf> Ix¢ 'r cpl trfR * ~ ~/ cp I cicf> I a I cf> Ill fall cpl Jf1<Rf: ~ 
~ cpRlJf ~ Jf1<Rf: '11 R q I lfa I JIT ~ cWUT ~ fcpi:rr lf[IT % 1 

4.2 DSPL Submission: The Kolkata office was closed temporarily as DSPL was 
ascertaining the complete list of people who were involved in the alleged wrong doing 
and in order to ensure that no fraud perpetrates any further. Unfortunately, the Covid-
19 pandemic hit the country in January 2020 and nationwide lockdowns were 
announced in March, 2020. The lockdowns were in place till 8th June, 2020 and 
thereafter had a phased reopening. There were several government restrictions which 
did not allow full operationalization of the offices. Vide email dated 6th January, 2020 
it was informed to the Authority that all operations from Kolkata were stopped. Due to 
the nationwide lockdowns, Kolkata Office could not be re-opened and the fact that the 
office was closed was duly communicated by the email dated 5th January, 2020. Due 
to all these factors, the Kolkata office has been closed down partly due to 
circumstances and partly due to compulsions. 

4.3 Rll.lufl 3iR PttSct>tf / Observation and Conclusion 

;g)Q~cflQa -q fa--1ict> 6 \Jl-iq.ft, 2020 ~ IDxl ~cpl~ fcpi:rr ZIT~~ ¢"1cicf>lcil 
cf>lllfcill "B q~tjlci-i ~ fcp-q ~ '3ffx ~ ~ cf>lllfcill "B ~in c£1Fc@~1· cp'l ~cii~cil cp1 \ilTtj" cfJx 
~~I cr?.flfi:l, ~Rlll-1 22(5) cITT ~ ~tf %dl i fcl5" cf>lllfall ~ '3ffx ~ ~ cp1 
~ ~ cpl cft "lFfi ~ I ;g1 (!~ cfl Qci -q ~ cTim9 cp1 ~ ~ cp1 ~ cf> lllfcill cf>T 
~ cfR 1R ~ fclTTTI rrirr '<fl I ~ cfUJ cpl trfR "B ~ ~ ~ ;g1 Q~ cft Qci ~ cp I a cf> I a I 
ct> 1 llh1 ll cITT ~ ~ cp1 ~ cft '<ft cf'<fl <TT? Q «ic41 ct> x o I fcl5" '3cfG ct> 1 llfa ll Wffl~ cpl R Li 8 a 
~ ~ ~ '3ffx ~ ~ xcf> 1.ft ~- cit%<_~) ~ cpRlJf ~ fct1n TfiiT ZIT, ~ d cti'i:H ~ ~ 
~ 1R ~ "-i" ~ cITT frrum ~ TfiiT i I 
DSPL had informed the Authority vide email dated 5th January, 2020 that they had 
stopped operations at the Kolkata office and they were investigating involvement of all 
persons in that office. However, the specific provision of Regulation 22 (5) states that 
the closure and opening of the office is to be informed to the Authority. DSPL did not 
confirm the date on which the office was officially closed. Considering the fact that 
DSPL had informed about the closure of Kolkata Office and the submission that the 
office was closed to curb the fraud and due to other Government mandates it is 
decided to not press charges for this violation. 

5. 3fRTQ' ~- / Charge No. 4 

5.1 30f~1~J1~3flf c<t>1~q"ftc: ~ cf)f 4Gft<t>~o1> mPt<Hi, 2015 ~ Ji:ttr-Jl 111 -
'1Hi1~0I ~~a1 ij;"m 11, '31:r-m 3(ii) (o) w, ucth:i--1 

5.1 Violation of Clause II, Sub-clause 3 (ii) (I) of the Schedule Ill Code of Conduct 
of IRDAI (Registration of Corporate Agents) Regulations, 2015-

~ ;g1 a 1-141 ff! cB-i1 ~ d1 \Jl QI s8 c: f?I ~ ~ -s ~ ~ * '3ffcn:r ~ 
Final Order in the matter of Mis Dealmoney Securities Private Limited 
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5.1.1 ~ ifi <f>lx4°l~c ~/ ~£.fR ~/ fclPtR;~ a:Jfc@~ dcQl~"i cp1 Jfllaff 
(fl~ffle~H) JfR WqcJT $ ~ ~-~ fclqo1--1 ~cfRlTTI 
5.1 .1 No corporate agent/ principal officer I specified person shall undertake 
multi-level marketing for soliciting and procuring of insurance products 

5.1.2 ~~"ff"[ffifcp°"(!cp"~ '3f~~tft.tft. l!~xQli;iGlfl Ri~e-s ~cpl"'3"1T 
~ i I ~ Ji f8 G! ckl, U i \:Tl~ <W-1 <f> x cpl ifl d ct9-© U «!d1 <f> x on· it '3flR "'3"1T-~ 
$~it fcptn "ffm i I lRRf tft.tft. (!-?xQli;iGlfl '3fR Ui\Jl~ <W-l<f>x ~-~ fclqo1--1 if 
~W"ITTDI 
5.1.2 It is noted that an entity i.e. M/s P.P. Enterprises Ltd was a sub broker of 
the CA. Further, Pranjali Vaykar has also been mentioned as its sub- broker in 
the submissions. M/s P.P. Enterprises and Pranjali Vaykar may have indulged in 
multi-level marketing. 

s.2 Jl~~Q)~a q)T utjicfl<t>~o1: sll!fl41Qa o1-1c1f11ll cftt ~ ~Jff it i1 tft1fi 
l!~xUli;i\Jlfl ~ - JfR Qi\JlRl cllll¢x 'PT TR-~ ~£.ft o1-1c1f11ll if "'3"1T-~cil<:i°Y $ ~ ~- Ptgi:kl 
~ "ffm 'lff JfR ~ ol-lclfllll it ~ cpR $ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 'lfi I tft1fi 
l!~x U li;i\ll fl ~- JfR U i \:Tl RJ cl Ill¢ x 'PT ~ cp1 Jfllaff cpR / WQ1JT cpR it~~ Tf<.lT 'lff I 
~ cpl ~arr (fl~ffle~H) 1 i;rrqur ~ $ ~ ~ ~ o1-1f®lW $ IDxT 61 ~ Tfl1T 
% I ~~cpl ~ fcptn "(if"@l i fct5" ~ fcp-m ift ol-lcl fl Ill cp1 Jfllaff cpR <TT mqur cpR $ 
~ ~ -~ fcl q UH ~ % I ~ ~ cpl ~ w:rroT ~ % fcp d qgckl ~ it ~ fct5"m ifi 
~~ d1Qfl41l!ci $~~ ol-lclfllll ~ Jfllaff (flfaffle~H) irrmqurfcptn%1 ~~'3fR 
'3f'R d1l!-B41l!ci $~-~ R--1i<t> 10 '3fTRcf 2021 $ ~~~~f.:rfitf cp1Tlt zff 
oirr ~ 92 "ci"R9 (WTWT) JfR ~ 1.62 ~ (WTWT) ~ cpl ~a1Rl4l./'3ll-~a1Rltff $ 'lfTaR 
~ lfQ ~I ~(!fl4l(!ci ~ U«!d1<f>x01 fcptn ftp-~~ cpqtjlG!l!°i $ IDxl fctm T[-q /· WqcJT 

~-rm~ ol-lcl-Blll 'PT "d"1T-~a1~w '3{~ ~ i:fitft l!~xQli;iGlfl '3fl"x Qj(i!RJ cllll<f>x IDx1 
"ffill-~~lfQ~itT"fllif PT~ ~~1fq1 "ffm%1 

5.2 DSPL Submission: DSPL is in various lines of business. PP enterprises Ltd. and 
Pranjali Vaykar were appointed as sub-brokers for non-insurance related business and 
had no role to play in the insurance business. PP enterprises Ltd. and Pranjali Vaykar 
were not engaged in soliciting / procuring insurance. The insurance solicitation / 
procurement is done only by authorized persons within the organization. It is denied 
that we have undertaken any multi-level marketing for soliciting or procuring any 
business. There is no evidence that either of the aforesaid persons solicited or 
procured any insurance business for the DSPL. As per the FIR and DSPL mail dated 
August 10,2021 false ledgers were created and payouts of brokerages/ sub
brokerages of amount Rs. 92 Lakh (approx .. ) and Rs.1.62 Crores (approx.) were 
made. DSPL had submitted that some of the business that was done I procured by the 
employees of the company was falsely shown as logged in by sub-brokers namely M/s 
PP Enterprises and Pranjali Vaykar. 

5.3 fecquft 3ft~ Pl&f>tf / Observation and Conclusion: 

~ $ cfirf f.:rtzy ~ ~ fcp ~ (!fl 4l l!ci ~ IDxT 'lfTaR fcp-q -rm~, ~~cpl Jfllaff cpR 
$ ~ ~ -~ fcl q UH 'PT ~ -.,-@ ~ \jff ~ I '3fcf: ~ ~ ~ d cthH ~ ~ 
~ 1.R ~-;:,~cpl f.:rum ~%I 
The facts of the case indicate that there are payouts made by DSPL but multilevel 
marketing for soliciting insurance cannot be established. Therefore, Authority has 
decided not to press charges for this violation. 
llmf slaJ..J4! ff!cfll"1f.!~(if u1~8c Ri~e-s $~it '3ffcn:r ~ 
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6. Decision / f;rofq: 

6.1 Jlqfitj)qa $ 4~'<:llci--tJlci ~ ~ ~ -q ~. ~ f.itj:;Joi, cf)T '3f'l-ffq, 
l-1 (;eel qpf 4 ~ckf--1'i cb9" -~·;:rn:rrf~~ cfTT ~ -q ru Lf>ci a I 3ffx d ct1'c.H ~ gQ fi (; I Qct,'j q5l" ~ 
~qfilQ tf>'T J{qaflcf;Bct>'T Jf:Pffi1~~i~1 cbl-l4'Rc: ~ ruf.iQJ..J, 2015 $~mcf)T 
dct1~H cf;B ip- mi I ~ dct1<q--11· cfTT mR -q 00 ~. fGR$ ~ -q ~ fcffirR ~ 
~Tft!Ti, ~~~. 1938cf>'Tcum102-q~ ~1@c-Jql cp1W:rfll~sQ 
f-iWjfil-lct-gWT@Ti: 
6.1 The operational conduct of DSPL exhibited deficiencies in governance, lacked 
adequate controls, failure to inform the Authority of material changes and permitting 
facilitators to solicit insurance business in violation tantamount to violations of the 
provisions of the Corporate Agents Regulations 2015. Considering the aforementioned 
violations, as dealt in detail above, the Authority in exercise of powers vested in Section 
102 of the Insurance Act, 1938 imposes penalty as under: 

31TTTQ"~. 
Char No. 

1 

2 

3 

4 

'3~a-1 ~ ~ ~u 
Violation of Provisions 

cbl-l4Rc: ~ ruf.iQJ..J, 2015 cf)T ruR QJ..j 22 (2) 
Reg. 22 (2) of Corporate Agents 
Re ulations, 2015 
~~ (cbl-l4Rc'. ~ cp1 qJlcp{OI) 
ruRQJ..J, 2015 tf>'T ~ 111 '3ffcRUT ~ cf)T 
m II, 0Q"-~ 3 (ii) (UT) 
Clause II, Sub- clause 3 (ii) (o) of the 
Schedule Ill Code of Conduct of IRDAI 
(Registration of Corporate Agents) 
Re ulations, 2015 
~~ (cbl-l4Rc'. ~ cp1 qJlcp{OI) 
ruRQJ..J, 2015 cpl ruRQJ..J 22(5) 
Regulation 22(5) of IRDAI (Registration of 
Cor orate A ents Re ulations, 2015 
~ cbl-l4Rc'. ~ fclf.iQJ..J, 2015 

cf>'T ~ 111 '3fTcRUT ~ cf)T ~ 11 , \jQ"-m 

3 (ii) (o) 
Clause II, Sub- clause 3 (ii) (I) of the 
Schedule Ill Code of Conduct of IRDAI 
Corporate A ents Re ulations, 2015 

Decision 
~ ~ ~ cf)T ,3f 
Penalty of Rs. One Crore 

~~~cf)T,3{ • 
Penalty of Rs. One Crore 

~~~Tft!T 
Not pressed 

~~~Tf"[ff 
Not pressed 

6.2 '3t@ m&~ -q R~~lct>'i ,3{~ ~ ~ ~ '3-ffx ~ ~ -g cf>'T ~cii<&cil cfjl{4Rc'. 
~ cf>'T fcl q, c1 a I cf5T ~ i I ;gl (!fi q) l! c1 ~ '3cKI f.i ~ ~lct>'i ~ 41 RI 4J£fficITT ip-~ cf)T 
warur ~ fctTT:rr 1 ~ '3@lcff. ~ e1tl:f cITT mR * oo ~ fcr>" d'll!fi en l!c1 ~ ~ mxr 
~ rm Fclf.i QJ.J1 $ &RI ruRm~ '3fTcRUT ~ cf)T dct1"q.-J ~ i, ~ mm Jlal-141 
~cBi~tl':1l mw: RJµ:i es, 53ft fcrn»l ~ '1fR ~ ~ t cITT ~ ~. 1938 cb9" cum 
42 (~ cf>'T 0Q"-cum 5 ip-~ (u\t) $ '3fc71fu R-l fga (~ f1a51 Rt q, 1 ~ s) ip-~ -q ~ cITT"a1 % 1 
6.2 The involvement of Directors viz. Shri Vikram Rathod and Shri Abhijet Dey, of DSPL 
in the fraud shows failure of corporate governance. The Directors of DSPL failed to 
protect the interest of the policyholders. Further, considering the fact DSPL violated the 

~ ;g1 aJ..J ..n ffl cF-11~ tl\JJ Yf[gc Rt µ:i es ~ TWIB * ~ ~ 
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Code of Conduct specified by the Regulations made by the Authority, the Authority 
declares Mis Dealmoney Securities Private Limited, Shri Vikram Rathod and Shri 
Abhijet Dey as disqualified under the clause (g) of sub section 5 of Section 42(0) of the 
Insurance Act, 1938. 

6. 3 ~ dlfa~cfci , '3"c@ TT'lffi ~ '3ffx cf.>lxYl~c ~ oQq QI ~1· ~ Jfi.JTq cf)1 £IlR n ~ 
~c,~~£.fRUT~f%cf q51mafUfcf5"B~~. ~ cf.>lxY1~c ~ Rlf.i~J..J. 2015 mt 
~ V ~~II~ '31l-~ (3) ~ ~m ~ ~ '3,1:R n ~ ~1Fc@~1· "cfjl ~ ~ 
~. ~ dleiJ..J-41 ~c:Fi!"~el':11 w1~8c fafti e;s cp1 ~ ~ ~. -~ "J:Tt2Tcfcfr ~ ~ n 
q'5flcf.>x01 ~ ~ ~ cf5"B # c,~ ~ ~ tll~cf.> ~ ~tll ra~11Plcf~ff ~ ~ 
~arm ~ar ~ #, ~ ift m #~mt -marr (t1faffle~H) cf5"B #~~mt 
cnimf # c~t-=nr~f mt ~ ~ ~ f.i ~~ cfRcff i 1 • 
6.3 Further, considering the serious lapses and lack of corporate governance practices 
and to protect the interest of general public, the Authority, in exercise of the powers 
vested in it as per the provisions of the sub clause (3) 1of clause 11 of Schedule V of the 
Corporate Agents Regulations 2015 prohibits M/s Dealmoney Securities Private Limited 
from the insurance market, from applying for registration as 'insurance intermediary' 
and from soliciting insurance under the Group Insurance Guidelines of the Authority, 
directly or indirectly, in whatsoever manner, for a period of three years from the date of 
this order. 

6 .4 ~ 01 ra ~c@. d1 Qt1 en Qci cf)l \jc@ £Jmn~ ~ ~ a:i Fc@ ~1· ctt q Q tj 1--1 ~ JfR ~ 
~ ~ "Gfm w;,f ~ TTP ~ Qlf.:r-~ ~~~mt ~I~~. 
d1Qt1cnQei q5)f;rzyr~'1f@TiFcP~~~nmtll$ cf.>1fo1~ cp1ITT)i~cp15 ~ 
mt~~~~cfRI 
6.4 Further, DSPL has to continue to identify the victims of the frauds and ens·ure that 
they are compensated for their loss. Further, DSPL is directed to submit an action taken 
report in this regard to the Authority within a period of 6 months. 

6.5 ~- 2 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ Jf~ mt ~ d1QtJQ1Qci ~ IDxT Q--i~Qlf5c!1/ 
Jilxel~Qtl (fG!flct> ~ f2lqxOI '3@11~ ~fcpm (jjlQJII) ~ m~# ~ ~mt IDffl, mt 
cnimf# q·a1ci1fl ITT mt~~~ f2li;)~a fctTTn~1 
6.5 The penalty amount of Rs.2 Crores (Rupees Two Crores only) shall be remitted by 
DSPL within a period of forty-five days from the date of receipt of this order through 
NEFT/RTGS (details for which will be communicated separately) . 

1. ~ d1Qt1cnQei~~#~%. en~~. 1938 cf?iwxr 110~~ 
frrmm=r ~m ~ ~ Wci~ 01G1<11~ ~ (Qt1Qel) ~ ~ar Jf1ITT1 ~ mt "GfT 
~i1 
If DSPL is aggrieved by this order, an appeal may be preferred before the Securities 
Appellate Tribunal, as per the provisions stipulated under Sec 110 of the Insurance Act, 

1938. ~ ~ ;:+::t::===-- \ r 

~ I Place: ~~xlisll~ / Hyderabad 
fa.:iicf.> / Date: 22.02.2024 

(lRJ. Rajeswari) 
t1a~ cm 
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